

# ADHS PUBLIC HEALTH DATA PORTAL



November 2024 Version 1.1

## **Table of Contents**

Purpose of the Quick Reference Guide	2
Introduction	3
Homepage Overview	5
Sidebar Menu (Left Side)	6
Feature Boxes (Right Side)	7
Header	8
Data Explorers	9
Data Explorer (Coming Soon)	9
AZ Environmental Public Health Tracking (EPHT) Explorer	10
Reports & Catalogs	11
Public Health Data Assets	17
Dashboards	20
Maps (GIS)	23
Suggest Data	27
Policies & Terms of Use	28
Need Help?	29
Finding the Public Health Data Portal through ADHS Website	30



## Purpose of the Quick Reference Guide

The User Reference Guide is designed to assist users in effectively navigating and utilizing the Public Health Data Portal. This guide aims to:

**Provide Clear Instructions:** Offer step-by-step guidance on how to access and use various features of the data portal, ensuring that users can easily find and access the public health-related data available from the department.

**Facilitate Data Access**: Help users understand how to search for, filter, and retrieve health data relevant to their needs, whether for research, analysis, or general information.

**Enhance Data Interpretation**: Support users in interpreting the health data provided, including understanding key metrics, indicators, and visualizations, so that they can make informed decisions based on the data.

**Explain Features and Tools**: Detail the functionalities of the portal, such as data visualization tools and reporting features, enabling users to fully leverage the portal's capabilities.

**Promote Data Literacy**: Educate users about the underlying data sources, methods, and terminologies to foster a better understanding of public health data and its implications.

**Support Ongoing Use**: Serve as a comprehensive reference that users can return to as needed for guidance on using the portal effectively and efficiently.

By following this guide, users will be equipped to make the most of the Public Health Data Portal, enhancing their ability to access, analyze, and utilize health data to support public health initiatives and personal research.



## Introduction



Welcome to the Public Health Data Portal, a pivotal resource designed to centralize and streamline access to the comprehensive array of data managed by the ADHS. Our vision for this portal is to create a unified platform where all shareable public health data is consolidated, enabling users to access information with greater ease and efficiency. You can access the Public Health Data Portal directly by typing **dataportal.azdhs.gov** into your browser's address bar.



The Public Health Data Portal serves as a central repository, bringing together a diverse range of data collected and managed by our agency. This centralized approach not only simplifies data retrieval but also enhances the usability and accessibility of critical public health information. By providing a single location for all relevant data, the portal aims to facilitate informed decision-making, support research efforts, and improve public health outcomes.



Key features of the portal include:

- **Centralized Data Access**: A comprehensive collection of all shareable ADHS data, organized for easy navigation and retrieval.
- Enhanced Efficiency: Streamlined processes for accessing, filtering, and analyzing data, reducing the time and effort required to obtain necessary information.
- **Improved Data Sharing**: A user-friendly interface that allows for seamless sharing and dissemination of public health data with stakeholders and the public.

We are committed to continuously improving the portal to meet the needs of its users, and we encourage you to explore its features and utilize the data available to support your public health initiatives and research.



## Homepage Overview

Welcome to the homepage of the Public Health Data Portal. Our homepage is designed to provide you with quick and intuitive access to a wealth of public health data and resources. On the public health data portal's homepage, look for the sidebar or feature boxes. These sections often provide links or quick access to different parts of the portal. Here's a guide to the key features and sections available on the homepage:



FEATURE BOXES



#### Sidebar Menu (Left Side)

The sidebar menu on the left side of the webpage organizes the portal's main sections, offering a straightforward navigation experience:



- **Data Explorers**: Access various data portals that provide specific health data sets and information, categorized by topics or projects.
- **Reports and Catalogs**: View and download comprehensive reports and catalogs that aggregate and summarize public health data.
- **Public Health Data Assets**: Explore the available data assets, including detailed available public ADHS datasets, reports, web experiences, and dashboards.
- **Dashboards**: Navigate more quickly to agency interactive dashboards compared to the public health data assets section. Dashboards offer visual representations of health data, including charts, graphs, and maps.
- Maps (GIS): Explore spatial data assets and GIS apps using tools like the GIS Portal.
- **Suggest Data**: Provide suggestions on new datasets, features, or applications that a user would like to see added to the PHDP in the future.
- **Policies & Terms of Use**: Review the policies governing data use, privacy, and accessibility to understand how your data is protected and managed.



• **Need Help?**: Find assistance with using the portal, including links to user guide, FAQs and contact information for further help.

#### Feature Boxes (Right Side)

The right side of the homepage features key boxes that highlight important sections and resources:



FEATURE BOXES

- **Data Explorers**: Quickly access the data portals section to start exploring the available health data sets.
- **Reports and Catalogs**: Directly reach the reports and catalogs to download detailed documents and summaries of public health data.
- **Public Health Data Assets**: View a searchable list of data assets with corresponding descriptions to help identify specific associated health topics.
- **Dashboards**: Access interactive dashboards for dynamic visual insights into health data trends and patterns.
- Maps (GIS): Explore spatial data assets and GIS apps using tools like the GIS Portal.
- **Suggest Data**: Submit suggestions for additional data or improvements to enhance the portal's offerings..
- Policies & Terms of Use: Review our privacy policy to understand how your data is protected and our commitment to maintaining your privacy.
- **Need Help?**: Find assistance with using the portal, including links to user guide, FAQs and contact information for further help.



#### Header

On the top right corner of the Public Health Data Portal homepage header, you'll find a "?" button. Clicking this button opens a dropdown menu that provides access to helpful resources:

HEADER

ADHS	=	0 <b>B</b>
	ADDES DIRECTIONS DURING WEIGHT Weikcome to the ADHS Public Health Data Partial (PHDP).	
°		쪣

- Quick Reference Guide: Access a concise guide for navigating the portal.
- Video Tutorial (Coming Soon): Learn how to use the Public Health Data Portal with a quick video demonstration.
- FAQs: Find answers to frequently asked questions about using the portal.
- Contact Us: Get information on how to reach out for further assistance.

This feature is designed to assist you with any questions or issues you might encounter while using the portal.

In the top right corner of the PHDP homepage header, you'll also find a "**Google Translate**" button. Click this button to select your preferred language and automatically translate the page, making it easier for you to navigate the portal in your desired language.

This layout ensures that you can easily navigate the Public Health Data Portal and quickly find the resources and information you need. Whether you're exploring data, accessing reports, or seeking help, the homepage is designed to guide you seamlessly through the portal's offerings.



## **Data Explorers**

The Data Explorers, accessible from both the sidebar menu and the feature box on the homepage of Public Health Data Portal, offer various tools and resources to help you access, analyze, and utilize public health data. The data explorers homepage includes two different data explorers:



#### Data Explorer (Coming Soon)

The Data Explorer is an upcoming feature designed to enhance your ability to interact with ADHS data. It will provide:

- Query and Search: Effortlessly query or search for specific data across a broad range of topics.
- Interactive Data: Engage with data through interactive maps, graphs, and tables.
- **Download Options**: Download datasets for offline analysis or detailed examination.

Stay tuned for updates on the launch of the Data Explorer!



#### ADHS () I = AZ Environmental Public Health Tracking Open new window 🔀 🛛 Full scre 😚 Arizona EPHT Explorer Add Additional Map Tour About -Counties Heart D 1 nload Data Zoom to Selected Q Search. $\otimes$ 111 -8 \$ . State (Rate) Counties County Value 45.76 LA PAZ \$ 8 Heart Disease GILA 43.38 25.87 MOHAVE 39.3 25.87 Hospitalizations for Heart Attac + COCHISE 36.88 25.87 25.87 GREENLEE 36.77 Age-adjusted rate among pers \$ GRAHAM 33.31 25.87 NAVA IO 29.51 25.87 2019 YAVAPAI 29.34 25.87 YUMA 28.25 25.87 Advanced Options PINAL 27.76 25.87 All Months \$ APACHE 25.49 25.87 25.1 PIMA 25.87 Over 35 All Ages ¢ MARICOP 24.03 25.87 SANTA CRUZ 23.81 25.87 Any Gender \$ COCONINO 16.16 25.87 Showing 1 to 15 of 15 entries (n Save Query Trend Chart Over Years Bar Chart Advanced Charts Legend Map Settings Layer List • • Counties natural-brea Hospitalizations for Heart Attack: Age-adjusted rate among persons 35 and over per 10,000 population by Year aks quantile equal-interval std-de > 39,2 - 45,7 ue theme green theme topo streets aerial os -

#### AZ Environmental Public Health Tracking (EPHT) Explorer

The AZ Environmental Public Health Tracking (EPHT) Explorer allows users to:

- **Query and Search**: Perform queries or searches to locate specific data within the Environmental Public Health Tracking network.
- **Visualize Data**: View and interact with data through maps and datasets on various environmental and public health topics.
- Analyze and Download: Analyze data trends and download datasets for further research and reporting.

This tool is part of the Environmental Public Health Tracking (EPHT) network, providing valuable insights into environmental health issues across Arizona.

Each component of the Data Portal is tailored to offer unique features and data access options, supporting various needs from general data exploration to specialized geographic and



environmental health data analysis. Explore these resources to leverage the full range of environmental and public health data available.

## Reports & Catalogs



#### Accessing Reports and Catalogs:

- From the Sidebar: There should be a section labeled "Reports and Catalogs" directly in the sidebar. Clicking on this will drop down to the section homepage and it will take you as a user to various reports and catalogs platforms where you can view or download reports and browse the data.
- From Feature Boxes: You can also access the Reports and Catalogs section directly from its feature box on the Public Health Data Portal homepage. This feature box provides a convenient link to explore the comprehensive lists of agency reports, database catalogs, and metadata available within the portal.

The **Reports and Catalogs** section of the Public Health Data Portal features a comprehensive homepage where you can:



- View Searchable Lists: Access and search through various agency reports, database catalogs,metadata and data profiles.
- Explore Reports: Find detailed reports on public health topics.
- Browse Catalogs: Review extensive catalogs of available databases and their associated metadata.

This section is designed to help you easily locate and explore the public health data and resources you need.

The **Reports and Catalogs** section offers a range of web pages designed to help you explore and access public health data:

**Community Profiles** (Coming Soon): This upcoming feature will provide place-based snapshots of commonly searched health issues and demographic characteristics in an area, offering insights into local health trends.

#### Metadata Catalog and Data Profiles:



 Metadata Catalog: Centralized documents providing detailed information about various data sources and data quality.



 Data Profiles: Detailed descriptions of data sources, including collection methods, questions answered and data limitations. These profiles enhance ADHS's transparency about its data.

**ADHS Reports**: Access public reports on selected public health topics. Visual analytics tools help you interpret data trends. Reports are also available for interlibrary loan from the Arizona State Library, Archives, and Public Records.

ARIZONA Health and y	A DEPARTMENT OF HEA Wellness for All Arizonans	LTH SERVICES		
HOME AUD	DIENCES TOPICS	DIVISIONS	A-Z INDEX	EN UNICED BY Google
Agency Repor	rts ffice / Agency Reports - Home			
Home	Home		d europaantee & 0.6 - 6 10 000 a	
Strategic Plans	Archives, a	nd Public Records.	pursuant to A.K.S. 9 18-203 a	and are available for interlibrary loan from the Arizona State Library.
Annual Reports	Reports	required by state sta	stute	
Contact Us	Clinical In	nprovement and Hum	an Resource Plan	Report date: Sept. 1, 2023 Issued by: Arizona State Hospital Statutory requirement: S81444: Laws 2022.
Signup for email upo	Arizona S	tate Hospital Annual I	Report 2023   2022	Chapter 395, Section 3 Report date: Annual Issued by: Arizona State Hospital Statutory requirement: A.R.S, § 36-217
	Maternal	Mortalities and Sever	e Maternal Morbidity in Arizor	Ina Report Beer Concept Concep
	Recomm parametr Substance	endations from the Co ers for accessing patie es Prescription Monit	ommittee established by SB 15 int information in the Arizona ( oring Program	S36 to develop Report date: Dec. 31, 2019     Issued by://rizona Department of Health     Services (ADHS) and Arizona Health Care Cost

**AZ Care Check**: Search for licensing history information, including deficiencies and enforcement actions against facilities and providers by the Arizona Department of Health Services. This searchable database provides detailed records on licensing and compliance.



			🛛 Register to	o vote Ġ Translate 📓 On	nbudsman Citizens' Aide	escarch az.gov/Search az.g	ov Raz.gov logo
ARIZONA Health and W	DEPARTMENT OF HEA ettness for All Arizonans	LTH SERVICES					
HOME AUDI	ENCES TOPICS	DIVISIONS	A-Z INDEX	ENSINCE	ar Google	<b>_</b>	
ADHS Home / Public Health	Licensing - AZ Care Check				E.B.		
					S. S.		0
			IT FLAN	-		Pad	Fee
				0		-	dback 6
	NÐI	NU			The		working of the second
						1	12
	47.64	Charle					
Home	AZ Care	CHECK					
ADHS Licensing Managem System - Individual Licensi Portal	ent AZ Care Ch ng include de providers t	heck is a searchable di ficiencies and/or enfo by the Arizona Depart	atabase listing licensing histor rcement actions found agains ment of Health Services.	ry, which may it facilities and			
License History Search	<ul> <li>Records m provider t</li> </ul>	ay be searched by <b>fac</b> ype. Searches do not	<b>ility or provider name, loca</b> include the Adult Protective S	tion, and Services Registry.		172	
Child Care Providers	AZ Care Ch	neck is Primary Source	Verified, meaning the provid	ler or facility		S IN	

**Licensing Provider and Facility Databases**: View and download databases of healthcare facilities and providers licensed by ADHS, updated monthly. These databases support efficient and responsive customer service.

	ARIZONA DEPARTN Health and Welliness for All	IENT OF HEALT	TH SERVICES	🗟 Register to	o vote 🤅 Translate 🖷 Ombudsman Otizens' Ad	e Breach augusteach augus
HOME	AUDIENCES	TOPICS	DIVISIONS	A-Z INDEX	ENFUNCED BY Google	
ADHS Home / Pr	ublic Health Licensing - P	rovider & Facility Da	itabases			
PUBLI	C HEALTH	SIN	NG		396	Fredber P G upper
Home		Provider	& Facility Datab	oases		
ADHS Licensing System - Indivis Portal	g Management dual Licensing	In our missic providing cit	on to provide continu izens with database: bles below are upd	uous delivery of efficient, time s of various health care facilit ated on the first business d	ely, responsive, and quality customer service. I ties and providers. day of the month, and provide a snapshot o	Licensing Services is
License History	/ Search >	on the first	day of the month.	The exact date is contained w	within each file as the run date.	
Online Compla	int Forms	2024				
Online Provide	r Services					

**Arizona Genealogy**: Use this tool to view birth records available 75 years after the date of birth and death records 50 years after the date of death.



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF H Health and Wellness for All Arizonans	EALTH SERVICES	
HOME AUDIENCES TOPICS	DIVISIONS A-Z INDEX	ENHANCED BY Google
Arizona Genealogy Record	Search	
ADHS Home / Division of Policy and Intergovernmental	Affairs / Vital Records / Arizona Genealogy Record S	earch
Search		
Search First name	Last name	Mother's maiden
Search First name Record type	Last name Date of birth	Mother's maiden Date of death
Search First name Record type All records	Last name Date of birth VYYYY To VYYYY	Mother's maiden Date of death YYYY To YYYY
Search First name Record type All records	Last name Date of birth VYYYY To VYYYY	Mother's maiden Date of death YYYY To YYYY  Include similar names
Search First name Record type All records	Last name Date of birth VYYYY To VYYYY	Mother's maiden Date of death To YYYY To YYYY To Include similar names

**Healthcare Provider Revocation**: Search a centralized database for health professional license revocations and surrenders that occurred between July 1, 2019, and July 1, 2024. This database is updated monthly.



**Health Professionals Workforce Repository**: View data on medical professionals licensed by Arizona Boards of Health, such as physicians and nurses.



ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES Health and Wellness for All Arizonans	
HOME AUDIENCES TOPICS DIVISIONS A Z INDEX DIMINED BY Google Q	
Public Health Statistics ADHS Home / Public Health Preparedness / Public Health Statistics - Health Professionals Workforce Repository	
Home Health Professionals Workforce Repository 1912	
Population Health and Vital > The Health Professionals Workforce Repository was established in 2024, and includes data on medical professionals licensed by the six following boards:	eedback
Cancer Registry >      Arizona Medical Board	8 Su
Birth Defects Monitoring Program     Arizona Osteopathic Board     Arizona State Board of Nursing	oport
Health Facility Cost Reporting  Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners Arizona State Board of Physical Therapy	
Hospital Discharge Data > • Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners	
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System ADHS first collected these data in late 2023, and will collect updated data from each board on April 30th of each year thereafter. This collection is required by Arizona Revised Statute (AEX.S) is 36-171 and Arizona Administrative Code Trile 9, Chapter 11, Article 6 Specific data elements collected in this reconstront are listed in a 4. C PA11400 Plane note however that the data elements	
Community Profiles Dashboard available in the 2023 data are sparse and inconsistent across the six boards. The data should become more complete in future	
Abortion Reporting	
Publications	
Workforce Data Repository organizations who complete, sign, and submit an HPWR request form. Data may either be released as de-identified line-level data.	

These resources are designed to provide comprehensive access to public health information and support informed decision-making.



## Public Health Data Assets

ADHS	E		0 5
PURILIC HEALTH DATA PORTAL         Image: Data Explorers       >         Image: Data Explorers       >	<section-header></section-header>	between ADHS and the community.	
	Added a construction of the service se	IDepartment of Health     ADHS Contact information       s ADHS     € 602-542-1025       18th Avenue     ➡ 602-542-0883       Arizona 85007     ⊠ dataportal@azdhs.gov	ADHS Quick links About ADHS   Org chart   Careers Media   Connect with ADHS Submit an ADHS data request

The **Public Health Data Assets** section can be accessed from the sidebar or the feature box on the Public Health Data Portal homepage. This section is designed to enhance data sharing between ADHS and the community.

It consists of two main subsections:



#### Search Data:

and the second second second					_
ADHS		≡			
		Home   🕞 PH Data Assets   Search Data			
Data Explorers	*				
Reports & Catalogs	>	🕞 Search Data			
PH Data Assets	~	The purpose of this section is to promote data	sharing betw	tween ADHS and the community. This is an effort to centralize data requests for all publicly	and nor
Home		in the search field to find links to the publicly of	vailable data	table includes a list of currently available public ADHS datasets, reports, and dashboards. I ta.	JSE KEYV
Search Data					
Submit Request		10 v entries per page		Search:	
Dashboards	>	Dataset	🛔 Туре	Description	
Maps (GIS)	2	2010, 2020 Arizona Statemida Henatitia A		2018–2020 Arizona Statewide Hepatitis A Outbreak Data: Cases Reported; C	ases
Suggest Data		Outbreak	Dashboo	oard Hospitalized, Deaths; Cases by County; Case Risk Factors; Cases by Age Gr Sex.	oup and
Policies & Terms of Use	>			The ADHS Audit Tracker can be used to see the progress for each of the iter	ms for
Need Help?	>	ADHS Audit Tracker	Websit	site the audits that the Arizona Department of Health Services are working thro any point in time.	ugh at
		ADHS Financial Reports	Reports	Agency Financial Reports: ADHS Budget FY2020 - FY2025; 30th of the Month	Reports
				FY 2011-2023	
				ADHS GIS Applications include GIS data such as: Environmental health; Hea Childcare, and Radiation Control Facilities; Lead Blood Testing; Community	lth, Profile
		ADHS GIS Applications	Websit	site Dashboards; Certificates of Necessity; Opioid Epidemic; Safe Drug Disposal Access: Active Wildfires and Critical Healthcare Facilities: Sliding Fee Sched	; AZ Foo Iule
				Clinics; Medical Marijuana Dispenseries - Map Your CHAA; AZ Hospital Com	pare;
				ADHS GIS Open Data Portal provides easy access to various publicly-availa	ible
		ADUC CIC Open Data Portal	- Moboit	ADHS GIS data and applications such as: Disease prevention and control; H promotion; Community public health; Environmental health; Maternal and	child
		Abria dia open butu Portu		health; Emergency preparedness; Regulation of childcare centers, assisted centers, nursing homes, hospitals, other health care providers, and emerge	living
				services;	

- Available Data: This subsection features a table listing current public ADHS datasets, reports, and dashboards.
- Search Function: A search bar allows users to enter keywords to find specific links to publicly available data.
- **Purpose**: The goal is to centralize access to data and facilitate sharing between ADHS and the community.



#### Submit Request:



• **Request Form**: If the data you need is not publicly available, you can submit a request by clicking on the link for the **ADHS Data Request Submission Form**.

This feature allows you to request access to data not currently listed, supporting the centralization of all data requests.

These resources are aimed at improving data accessibility and fostering transparency between ADHS and the public.



## Dashboards

The **Dashboards** section can be accessed via the sidebar or the feature box on the Public Health Data Portal homepage. This section allows you to:



- View Public Dashboards: Explore a variety of dashboards on selected public health topics.
- Utilize Visual Analytics: Charts, graphs, and maps are used to make it easier to understand trends, outliers, and patterns in the data.
- Search Functionality: Use the search bar to find specific dashboards by entering relevant keywords.

These tools are designed to help you analyze and interpret public health data more effectively. It consists of two main subsections:



#### **Dashboard Gallery:**



- Explore ADHS Dashboards Gallery: View a curated collection of popular ADHS dashboards with key health metrics and trends.
- **Discover Interactive Dashboards**: Engage with dashboards offering insights on topics like disease outbreaks, vaccination rates, and health outcomes.
- **Quick Access to Popular Dashboards**: Easily navigate to frequently used dashboards for quick reference and detailed analysis.



#### Search Dashboards:



 Search ADHS Dashboards: Access a comprehensive list of all available public dashboards created by ADHS. Use charts, graphs, and maps to easily visualize trends, patterns, and outliers in health data. Detailed descriptions and a search feature help you quickly find topics of interest.



## Maps (GIS)

The **Maps (GIS)** section can be easily accessed from either the sidebar or the feature box on the Public Health Data Portal homepage. This section provides a comprehensive suite of tools that allow you to:



- Search and Explore Map-Based Content: Discover a variety of health-related data visualized on interactive maps.Explore key health indicators and trends across Arizona, such as disease prevalence, vaccination rates, and more.
- Access Spatial Data (GIS) Assets: View and interact with detailed geospatial datasets representing public health metrics. Analyze the geographic distribution of health outcomes, healthcare access, and other critical factors.
- Utilize Web Mapping Applications: Use specialized mapping tools for advanced data analysis and visualization. Customize map views, zoom in on specific regions, and explore health data in a dynamic and actionable way.

It consists of three main subsection:



#### **GIS Portal:**



The GIS Open Data Portal is the agency's platform for discovering, exploring and downloading ADHS authoritative geospatial datasets. An application gallery is planned for the future.

- Data Download: Allows users to preview datasets, filter data using queries, and download data snapshots in spatial (file geodatabase, shapefile), tabular (\*.csv) and Google Earth (KML) formats.
- **Connect Directly to Data:** A REST API allows users to build apps and conduct analysis using dynamic data access, ensuring the most current data is used. When updates are published, they are automatically reflected in the data.
- Intuitive Access: Effortlessly find and access relevant geospatial information and tools.

This portal is ideal for partnering agencies and the public to find trusted ADHS geospatial data, services and applications related to state licensed healthcare facilities, environmental health, EMS and preparedness and other topics of interest related to public health.



#### Search GIS Data:

ADHS	E			() 🔄
	Home   🏦 Maps (GIS)   Search GIS Data			
① Data Explorers > (@ Reports & Catalogs > ⓒ PH Data Assets >	Search GIS Data     Search a comprehensive list of ADHS spatial data a	assets, including data	tables with geographic identifiers.	
Dashboards	10 v entries per page		Search:	
Home	GIS Data Name 🛔 1	Туре	Description	
<ul> <li>GIS Portal</li> <li>Search GIS Data</li> </ul>	2020 Arizona Census Urban Areas	🛛 Data (GIS)	This dataset presents the 2020 Census urban area boundaries in Arizona. Data wa provided by the US Census Bureau 2020 TIGER Web Interface Download.	IS
<ul> <li>Maps Gallery</li> <li>Suggest Data</li> </ul>	2022 Age 0 to 18 Population Per Sq Mile	🗆 Data (GIS)	This dataset represent 2010 Census block groups that displays 2022 age 0 to 18 population per square mile in Arizona. Data was provided by Clarita's in May of 2022.	
<ul> <li>♀ Policies &amp; &gt; Terms of Use</li> <li>⑦ Need Help? &gt;</li> </ul>	ADHS Community Statistical Areas	🛛 Data (GIS)	This dataset contains the boundary of Community Statistical Areas (CSAs). CSAs were created by the Arizona Department of Health Services to be used as a standard for community level/sub-county geography. They are the smallest level of geography released publicly by the Arizona Department of Health Services and contain populations conducive to statistical analysis while also maintaining perso level confidentiality.	'n
	American Indian Reservations in Arizona	🛛 Data (GIS)	This dataset identifies both federal American Indian reservation boundaries (including off-reservation trust land,) and the federally reconized native nations residing on these lands.	
	Arizona Hepatitis C Testing and Treatment Sites	🛛 Data (GIS)	This data set contains the name and location of hepatitis C testing and treatment clinics in Arizona. Data was provided by ADHS-Office of HIV & Hepatitis C Services is September of 2023.	n
	Arizona Lead Nonattainment Areas	🛛 Data (GIS)	This dataset contains the 2008 Lead Nonattainment Areas in Arizona and its classification. Data and geography were obtained from the United States of Environmental Protection Anoney (EPA) in July 2023	
	Showing 1 to 10 of 53 entries		« ( 1 2 3 4 5 6 )	30

- Search ADHS Spatial Data Assets: Access a comprehensive list of available spatial data related to public health in Arizona. Search for datasets based on health topics, geographic areas, and other criteria.
- Access Data via REST Services: Retrieve datasets programmatically using RESTful APIs for integration with external systems and applications.
- Download Data in Various Formats: Download datasets in multiple formats, including:
  - GIS (Geospatial data for mapping and analysis)
  - CSV (Comma-separated values for spreadsheet analysis)
  - Excel (For easy manipulation and analysis in Excel)
  - KMZ (For use with mapping software like Google Earth)



#### Maps Gallery:



- View the Maps Gallery: Explore a curated collection of the most frequently visited ADHS web mapping applications. Access interactive maps that showcase a variety of public health data and geographic trends across Arizona.
- Explore Featured Applications: Discover specialized web mapping tools designed for detailed analysis of health metrics. Easily navigate between different maps that focus on topics such as disease prevalence, healthcare access, and environmental health.
- **Quick Access to Popular Maps:** Quickly access the most popular and commonly used mapping applications by public health professionals, researchers, and the public.



## Suggest Data

The **Suggest Data** section can be accessed via the sidebar or the feature box on the Public Health Data Portal homepage. Once you click on either access point, you will be directed to a form where you can:

		ALTH TAL
Pi Tha sup the with	ublic Health Data Portal - Sug nk you for visiting the ADHS Public Health Data Portal. Please u gestions on new datasets, features, or applications that you wo PHDP in the future. An ADHS PHDP team member will follow up in a few days after submission.	gest Data use this form to provide uld like to see added to o regarding your request
om: * In	ar.castro⊜azdhs.gov Cambiar cuenta dica que la pregunta es obligatoria	۵
cor	reo electrónico * Registrar omar.castro@azdhs.gov como el correo electrónico q respuesta	ue se incluirá en mi
Cor	ntact Name *	
Cor	ntact Organization	

- **Provide Suggestions**: Submit your ideas for new datasets, features, or applications you would like to see added to the Public Health Data Portal (PHDP) in the future.
- Follow-Up: An ADHS PHDP team member will review your submission and follow up with you within a few days.
- Form Submission: Ensure all required fields are filled out to successfully submit the form.
- **Receive a Copy**: If you wish to receive a copy of your responses, click the option to "Send me a copy of my responses."

This feature allows you to contribute to the improvement of the portal by sharing your feedback and suggestions.



Ó

## Policies & Terms of Use

The **Policies** section can be accessed from the sidebar on the Public Health Data Portal homepage. Clicking on this menu will reveal two subsections:



- **Privacy Policy**: This page outlines how identifiable information is handled, including details about social media interactions and your options for providing personal information.
- **Terms of Use**: This page details the terms and conditions governing your use of the portal.

These policies provide important information on data privacy and usage guidelines for the Public Health Data Portal.



## Need Help?

The **Need Help?** section can be accessed from both the sidebar and the header of the Public Health Data Portal homepage by clicking the **"?"** sign. This section offers four helpful resources:



- **Contact Us**: If you need additional support or have questions about the Public Health Data Portal (PHDP), this page provides contact information for assistance.
- Quick Reference Guide: Provides instructions and tips for effectively navigating and utilizing the Public Health Data Portal.
- Video Tutorial (Coming Soon): Learn how to use the Public Health Data Portal with a quick video demonstration.
- **FAQs**: Contains a list of frequently asked questions with answers. Click on a question to expand and view the detailed response.

These resources are designed to help you efficiently use the portal and address any inquiries or issues you may have.



## Finding the Public Health Data Portal through ADHS Website

You can access the Public Health Data Portal via the ADHS website at <u>www.azdhs.gov</u>. There are two simple methods to reach the portal:

• From the Header Menu: Click on the "Data Portal" link in the website header. This will direct you to the Public Health Data Portal.



• Through the Index Option: In the website header, use the index menu to find the sections listed under the letter "D" for "Data Portal" or under "P" for "Public Health Data Portal." Click on these links to be redirected to the portal.







Data Requests to ADP Data Source Profiles Data, Statistics and Reports, Infectious Disease Dengue Fever Dental Health Dental Sealant Program Diabetes Program Director's Office Disaster Response Disease Integration & Services Disease Investigation Disease Reporting Diseases (Infectious) A-Z Domestic Violence Services Doula Licensing Drinking Water Screening Program, Child Care Facility Drowning Prevention Drug Overdose

E. coll Emergency Medical Care Technicians (EMCT) Emergency Medical Services for Children Emergency Medical Services & Trauma System, Bureau of (EMS) Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) **Emergency Preparedness, Public Health** Emergency Preparedness Publications Emergency Response Plans Emergency System for the Advance Registration of Volunteer Health Professionals Employee Recognition Program Employment Information Empower Program

#### **Environmental Health Consultation Services**

Environmental Health Environmental Laboratory Licensure Environmental Toxicology Epidemic Detection and Response Epidemiology & Disease Control, Bureau of Epidemiology and Disease Control Publications Equal Opportunity Exercise Extreme Cold Extreme Heat Extreme Weather





	ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES Investment and Weathers for All Arizonans							
HOME	AUDIENCES	TOPICS	DIVISIONS	DATA PORTAL	A-Z INDEX	ENHANCED BY GOD	ogle	4
A to Z I	ndex Ato Z							
P Pain and Add Pandemic Ru Paramedic - C Performance Perfussis (Wh Pesticide Pols Physical Actor Planning and Policy and into Perganary Ris Prescription D Primary Care Productement Productement Proqueeting Programmers	A B C D ction Curriculum ettification, Recertification Management ooping Cough) oning Prevention Program y Program operations regovernmental Affairs, D perations regovernmental Affairs, D k Assessment Monitoring rugs verdose Yogram ADHS) eroperability makings m Mosquitces	E F G N, Information	H I J K Pro	L M N O wider Reporting of O blic Health Chemical blic Health Data Pori or reach Excellent Dic Health Emergen Dic Health Emergen Dic Health Prevente blic Health Prevented blic Health Prevented Dic Health Statistics Dic Health Statistics Dic Meeting Notices Dic Meeting Notices Dic Reformation Dic Meeting Notices	P Q R S Continuation Continuation Containuation at e in Law Enforcement of Preparedness opy Preparedness s y Preparedness togy and Disease Cont	T U V W	X Y Z	
14		20.	Arizona Departme Services 150 North 18th Ave	ent of Health	General public info	ormation	Data & communi Request data from Connect with ADE	ications n ADHS 15

These methods provide convenient access to the Public Health Data Portal, where you can explore and utilize a wealth of public health information.

